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The Old
Building Where The
Enterprisc Was Printed
For Nearly Thirty Years
(Torn Down In 1926)

An(')ther View of ‘Main Street’

———

Although there are many older piclures, old residenls
favor this one of the main street of Farmington, as giving the
best idea of how our “Broadway” looked, in “the days way
back when—" The pholograph was taken from a poinl  on
Grand River west of Farmington road. The froent of the Owen
House may be seen at the right side of the picture, Nole the
hitching-rails for horses al the lett. )

--And The New

Modern Home Of Farmington’s Newspaper lillilt In 1926 By
William N, Miller
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